29/18

30/18

31/18

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL
DRAFT MINUTES

Council Meeting

held at 7.30pm
Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD

17" July 2018

Present: Clir M Barber (Chairman), Clir A Ball, Clir R Barr, Clir K Taylor and Clir
Mrs B Zehetmayr

Also Present: | member of the public and Mr V Vines MBE Clerk of the Council.

NOTICE OF MEETING - Public Notice of the Meeting was given in accordance
with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no Reports.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received and accepted from Clir J H Crosland and Clir K Pearce.
Apologies were received and noted from Wiltshire Councillor H Greenman

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12" May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12" May
2015)

No Interests were declared.
MINUTES Members had been previously circulated with the Draft Minutes.

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the
Annual Parish Council Meeting held 8" May 2018. Clir K Taylor proposed, Clir R
Barr seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Meeting held 8" May 2018. Clir K Taylor proposed, Clir R Barr
seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Planning Meeting held 12 June 2018. Clir K Taylor proposed, Clir R
Barr seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

166



32/18

33/18

PLANNING

Planning Applications: Prior to the consideration of the Planning Applications, the
opportunity was given for Applicants and their Representatives and any other
interested parties to address the Council.

a) 18/05603/VAR
Removal of Condition 3 on 17/00244/FUL regarding Use of Annex as Holiday

Accommodation
The Anchorage, Scotland Hill, Upper Seagry, Wiltshire SN15 SHB

For Mr & Mrs Sowerby

Following consideration of the application the Council resolved to object to the
application and to advise Wiltshire Council that:

The Council wished to draw attention to their letter of the 15 February 2017, being the
Council’s consultation response in regard to application 17/00244/FUL.

The Parish Council considered that there had been no change in circumstances since
2017 and that to vary the condition would undoubtedly lead to the creation of two
independent dwellings as a result of stealth, as one Council Member had commented.

Other Council Members considered that to approve the proposal would legitimise
continual unauthorised works and breaches of conditions that would undermine the

planning system.

Clir M Barber proposed, Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Planning General: The Council noted the following decisions:

a) 18/03696/FUL
Demolish Existing Single Storey Extension & Erect a New Two Storey Far End
& Side Extension with Allied Alterations
22, Upper Seagry, Nr Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 SEX
For Mr R & Mrs L Pearce Approved, subject to Conditions 13" June 2018

b) 18/04222/FUL

The Construction of Unfenced Gallops
Avils Barn, Avils Lane, Lower Stanton St Quintin, Wiltshire SN 14 6DA
For Peter Boggis Approved, subject to Conditions 19" June 2018

FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts and
invoices for payment.

a) Payments:

Community First Membership Inv SUB18/19 £ 40.00
Mr R Tucker. Grass cutting Inv 03 04.07.18 £ 90.00
Mr R Tucker. Grass/hedge cutting allotments 04.07.18 £ 75.00

167



b)

¢)

d)

Clir M Barber proposed, Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

The Council noted the direct debit payment:
Public Works Loan Board payment 31.05.18 £2,601.16
Receipts: The Council noted the following Receipts:

CIL 16/04077/FUL Tranche Payment 31.05.18 £1,963.24
Seagry Allotment Holders payments £ 60.00

Bank Account Balance/s: The Council noted the following:

Lloyds Account No. 00454316 as at 29" June 2018 £18,361.06
Annual Governance and Accountability Return Year Ending 31 March 2018

The Parish Council had agreed to issue a Certificate of Exemption to the
External Auditor at the last Council Meeting (8" May 2018) The Council had
been advised that there was still a requirement to complete the Annual
Governance process with the Internal Auditor and publish on the Parish Council
website. The Annual Return 2017/2018 Sections | and 2 had been duly

completed and prepared as required. (noted)

34/18 HIGHWAY MATTERS

a)

b)

Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local
Highway & Streetscene Community Team. Cllr J H Crosland, the Council link,
had provided the Parish Steward with updated priority works details for the
recent visit on 3™ July 2018. A further visit was scheduled for September 2018.
(noted) The Council noted that Cllr Wayman's Local Highways May 2018
Newsletter remained the latest edition. (noted)

Rights of Way: general issues in regards to Public Footpaths and Bridleways
within the Parish. There were no issues raised. (noted)

Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway
Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish. There were no issues raised.

(noted)

35/18 STANDING ITEMS

a)

Recreation Ground: Clir M Barber reported that the Trust’s AGM had recently
taken place and that there had been successful fund raising events throughout the
year. (noted)

Notice Boards: There was no update required. (noted)

Flooding & Drainage: There was no update required. (noted)

Parish/Community/Website/Newsletters/Social Media: There was no update
required. (noted)

Local Council Award Scheme: There was no update required. (noted)

168



g)
h)

1)

K)

)

P)

q)

Asset Register: There was no update required. (noted).
School Liaison: There was no update. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: There was no update
required. (noted)

Council Code of Conduct: There was no update required. (noted)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: There was no
update required. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: There was no update
required. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial Project: There was no update. (noted)

Goss Croft Hall: Clir Mrs B Zehetmayr reported that the proposed extensions to
the Hall had received planning permission but following the receipt of budget
costs it was now unlikely that the works would proceed through lack of funds.

(noted)

Allotments: All allotments were fully booked. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Parish Forum: An Area
Board Meeting had been held Monday 4" June 2018 in the Council Chamber,
Monkton Park. It would meet again on Monday 23™ July 2018 in The Goss Croft
Hall. Clir M Barber would attend. Further Area Board Meetings were scheduled
for 8" October and 17" December 2018. The Parish Forum had met on
Wednesday 20" June 2018 in the Stanton St Quintin Parish Hall. The Guest
Speaker had been The Bobby Van Trust. Clir M Barber had attended. The Forum
would meet again on Wednesday 15" August 2018 in Hullavington Village Hall
at 7.30pm. The Guest Speaker would be Chippenham Town Council. (noted)

Parochial Church Council: There was no update. (noted)

Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: Clir M Barber congratulated the Steering Group
led by Mr Brian Zehetmayr on the very successful Open Day held on the 14" July
2018. Feedback had been very positive. The Steering Group and their consultants
had now made contact with Wiltshire Council in regards to Housing Needs and
Strategic Environmental Assessments. As a result of the production of the Design
Statement it was clear that trees and landscape features played an important role
and the Council considered how to protect these assets. The Council agreed to
produce a comprehensive list of valuable trees throughout the Parish and to ask
the Wiltshire Council to consider appropriate Protection Orders. (noted)

s) Neighbourhood Watch: There was no update. (noted)

t)
u)
V)

Emergency Planning: There was no update. (noted)
Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)

Signpost Magazine: It was considered important that there was an update on the
Neighbourhood Plan Open Day. (noted)

169



36/18

w) Seagry Community Forum: There was no update. (noted)

CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

d)

2)

Seagry Neighbourhood Plan. The Steering Group had asked the Parish Council to
consider a Pre-Application Community Involvement Protocol to be adopted by
the Council and included as part of the Neighbourhood Plan. A Draft Protocol,
produced by the Group’s Consultant was circulated for consideration. In January
2017 the Council had been provided with a Society of Local Council Clerks
briefing article on developers presentations, which was also circulated. The
Council acknowledged that Pre-Application involvement could be beneficial to
all parties and should be encouraged but it was important that it was carried out
in a transparent manner in the public domain, with no indication given on
Council views until a formal application proposal was made. With this in mind
the Council agreed that the principle of a Pre-Application Community
[nvolvement Protocol was acceptable and that the Protocol should be carefully
worded to ensure that the Council’s position was clear. The Clerk would consider
the detail and advise accordingly.

Flood Warden Newsletter (Spring 2018). The Council noted receipt of the latest

Environment Agency Newsletter that included notification that the Floodline
telephone number has been changed and is now 0345 988 1188 (noted)

Wiltshire Council Operational Flood Working Group North. The Council noted
that a Meeting had been held on Wednesday 16" May 2018 in Chippenham
Town Hall. Notes of the Meeting had been circulated. The Council noted that the
next Meeting would take place on 18" July 2018 at 9.30am in Devizes Corn
Exchange. A further Meeting was scheduled for 26" September 2018 at
Trowbridge Rugby Club. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 355 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Wiltshire Housing Site Allocations Plan. (noted)

Wiltshire Council — Town and Parish Councils Training and Networking Day.
The Council had been aware that this event took place on Friday 15" June 2018
at Trowbridge Civic Centre. Presentation details and Questions answered had
now been received. There appeared to be some significant issues raised and
discussed on the future relationships between Wiltshire Council and Parish
Councils and the Council would need to consider any implications at future
Meetings. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 356 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note and background documents in regards to Homelessness. (noted)

CPRE Wiltshire Best Kept Village Competition 2018, sponsored by Hills Group.
The Council had received the result of this year’s Competition and the Judges’
comments. Following the success of the previous two years, winning the North
Wiltshire Round on both occasions, the Council was disappointed, particularly as
many of the views expressed were inconsistent with previous views. The Council
would consider entering any future Competition when an invitation was received.
(noted)

170



h) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 357 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to future CATG Meetings. (noted)

1) Dropped Kerb Exercise 2018. Chippenham Area Board through CATG was
requesting Councils to consider the provision of dropped kerbs. Contributions of
40% towards the costs of provision would be expected. (noted)

J)  Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 358 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to a Consultation on the Proposed Closure of the
Everleigh Household Recycling Centre. (noted)

k) Kissing Gates Project. Wiltshire Council had written to Chippenham Community
Area Parish Councils inviting them to submit proposals for Kissing Gates in their
areas. A Contribution of 25% towards the costs of provision would be expected.
(noted)

I) Community First - Lace Up Wiltshire. The Council had been notified of a
£80,000.00 grant funding pilot project to help inactive people become more
active, through physical activity and sport. (noted)

m) Community First - Wiltshire NHS Clinical Commission Group. The Council had
been notified of a health care consultation. (noted)

n) Wiltshire Neighbourhood Watch Association. Notification had been received that
the AGM was to be held on Saturday 7" July 2018 between 10.00am and 12.00
in The Bay Window Room, Wiltshire Police Headquarters, Devizes SN10 2DN.

(noted)

0) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 359 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the latest Employment Land Review (ELR) that will
inform the Wiltshire Local Plan Review. (noted)

p) Wiltshire Council — Kerbside Collections. The Council had been notified of
changes that take place from 30" July 2018. (noted)

q) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 360 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the New Recycling Collection Services from 30" July

2018. (noted)

r) Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 361 — The Council noted receipt of
Briefing Note in regards to the Substantive Highways Scheme Fund Bid

Application Process for 2018/19. (noted)

37/18 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL
MEETING

Car Parking White Lines. Cllr Mrs B Zehetmayr requested an update on the highway
white line parking area lines, which had become faded. Wiltshire Council Highways
had been instructed to carry out the work under the ad-hoc lining programme, which
would ensure that the work was done quicker. The Parish Council had agreed to pay
the cost, likely to be in the region of £175.00, which would include associated traffic
management costs. The Clerk would remind Wiltshire Council that the work was still
outstanding.

171



There were no further issues raised.
38/18 ANNUAL PARISH MEETING 2018
The Annual Parish Meeting had been held on the 10" April 2018.
Road Name Signage. A Parishioner had asked the Parish Council to consider erecting
road name signs as seen in other nearby villages. Specific signage suggested included

Henn Lane, Five Thorn Lane and Scotland Hill.

Following consideration the Council considered that there was no need for the
signage and that no further action be taken.

39/18 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next Meeting of Council will be held in the Goss Croft Hall on Tuesday 11"
September 2018 at 7.30pm. A Council Planning Meeting was scheduled for
Tuesday 14™ August 2018 should this be required and Notice will be given.

Signed:

Date: 11" September 2018

172



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

